From: Jennie Dotts

To: bareen@comarchs.com; Onufer, Kathleen M. - PDR; Markham. Lory P. - PDR; Parker, Ellyn - PDR;
sarahdriggs@gmail.com; Pitts. Marianne G. - PDR; pearsalllaw@comcast.net; Robertson, Ellen F. - Council
Member; rpooleadop@aol.com; leah.small@styleweekly.com; eddieslipek@gmail.com;
noliver@timesdispatch.com; jeremy@richmondfreepress.com

Subject: UDC meeting

Date: Saturday, April 09, 2016 9:34:06 PM
Attachments: imaage001.png

Kathleen,

It stuck many of us as disingenuous for HRF’s comment letter to be characterized as a “Letter of
Support’ for the Maggie Walker Plaza proposal. Please see the HRF Director’s note below and
ensure that it is shared with the Planning Commission, the UDC, PAC, the Mayor, and City
Council. As most of those who spoke in opposition to the proposal were cut off before they could
finish their statement and extra time allotted to those with a favorable opinion, it is crucial that the
Planning Commission understand the extent of opposition to the current statue/ plaza design.

Thank you,
Jennie Dotts

From: Cyane Crump [mailto:ccrump@HistoricRichmond.com]

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Jennie Dotts <jennie@oldhouseauthority.com>; Danielle Worthing
<DWorthing@HistoricRichmond.com>; Andrew Clark <andrew.clark@leclairryan.com>
Subject: RE: UDC meeting today

Jennie —

Thank you for your email and for your passionate advocacy for the community issues you care
about. | admit to being taken aback by the characterization of the HRF letter as a “Letter of
Support”. | would more appropriately characterize it simply as a “Comment Letter”. The City seems
to have divided up a number of “Comment Letters” along the lines of “Support” and “Against” with
no rhyme or reason and | will note that there are alternate plans for the same plaza in both
categories.

| believe the letter stands for itself and have no modifications to it. The letter was intended to (1)
advocate for CAR’s authority to review the plans for the memorial and (2) provide comments to the
proposed design for the plaza to ensure that the design better reflects the historic street grid and
the portion of Brook Road to be closed.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Hope you have a good weekend — can’t believe it might snow!

Cyane
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From: Jennie Dotts

To: Markham, Lory P. - PDR; Parker, Ellyn - PDR; Samuels, Charles R. - Council Member; Jones, Dwight C. - Mayor;
Robertson. Ellen F. - Council Member; Onufer, Kathleen M. - PDR; Newbille, Cynthia I. - Council Member;
Agelasto, Parker C. - Council Member

Cc: eddieslipek@amail.com; noliver@timesdispatch.com; leah.small@styleweekly.com;
jeremy@richmondfreepress.com

Subject: Jackson Ward/Live Oak/Maggie Walker Memorial

Date: Monday, April 11, 2016 1:00:32 PM

Attachments: Brook Rd Saociety of the War of 1812.pdf

Comment Letter from the Commission of Architectural Review-4-2.pdf
HRF letter.pdf

Ltr. Dr. Carol Patterson-3.pdf

UDC Letter re Maaaie Walker 04062016.docx

Screen Shot_small.png

Magaie Glory.ipg

Magaie Walker with the Live Oak.png

Brian Grogan.pdf

Attached are the following letters objecting to some or all aspects of the current Maggie
Walker Memorial Plaza plan (design attached) destined for construction Broad Street and
Brook Road ( attached Google map) :

« Commission on Architectural Review
 Brian Grogan, National Park Service photographer for Historic American Building and
Historic American Landscape Surveys)
« Historic Richmond Foundation (despite UDC ‘s characterization of this letter as “In
support” of the project)
« VA Department of Historic Resources
 Society of the War of 1812 in Virginia
« National Society of the Sons of the American Revolution
Please see that they are posted to the Planning Commission, UDC and PAC websites and
forward to those members. Let them also know that the American Society of Landscape
Architects and National Park Service are documenting the site and assisting those of us
opposed to the unnecessary destruction of the historic and natural resources that help define
Jackson Ward.

At the Public Art Commission meeting on January 12t a rogue publication attacking the
Live Oak read, “ Save Maggie Walker from the Tree!” (attached is an iPhone shot) was
introduced. From that evening forward, the PAC secretary allowed no public response
longer than two minutes to examine the charges against the 60-year-old Live Oak -- ranging
from "its shadow diminishes the figure of Walker, obstructs the view, and conjures
lynching." (See first phase design with Live Oak, attached.) Asa consequence, a revised
design emerged in February that eliminated both the Live Oak, the rare and
spectacular Quercus Virginiana, and historic Brook Road, a roadway harking back to
Jefferson, Lafayette, and the War of 1812. (See February design, wherein the cylindrical
bronze of Maggie Walker in essence replaces the tree trunk, attached. Despite promises that
the public would see designs with and without the tree, only designs WITHOUT the tree
were presented to the public. When I, as a member of the Historic Jackson Ward
Association, read a letter from an absent HIWA—the only homeowner on the affected block
—I was asked by the PAC secretary to leave the meeting. Neither |, nor others at that
meeting who wanted PAC to consider other |ocations were informed of a meeting later that
day by the Site Selection Committee. Every effort has been made to limit input from those
who oppose the closure of historic Brook Road and the rare Live Oak tree.

The decision to show only the design without the tree was made by the PAC Site Selection
committee, a group of 4 unelected, unaccountable people, who may or may not be taxpaying
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The Society of the War of 1812
Birgtnia

4804 Cary Street Road
Richmond, VA 23226

April 5,2016

Dr. Carol Patterson
2505 E. Grace Street
Richmond, VA 23223

Re: Historical Importance of Brook
Road Intersection with Broad Street

Dear Dr. Patterson:

The Society of the War of 1812 in Virginia strongly supports your efforts to preserve the
integrity of Brook Road’s historic intersection with Broad Street in the City of Richmond, and
opposes any efforts to needlessly destroy that historic street grid.

Brook Road is the oldest northern gateway road into the City of Richmond. Any traveler
in the 1700’s approaching Richmond from the north would have entered Richmond along Brook
Road. The Marquis de Lafayette’s troops entered Richmond in April 1781 along Brook Road, to
defend the City against British attack in one of the opening maneuvers of the Virginia 1781
campaign that eventually lead to a British surrender at Yorktown later in the year.

Richard Young’s 1810 map of the City of Richmond shows Brook Road (starting at its
intersection with H Street, now Broad Street) as the only road leading out of the City to the
north.

During the War of 1812, Richmond was a critical junction point for troop movements in
Virginia. County militia throughout the state were called up to help defend Norfolk, and were
also stationed at the defensive camps set up east of Richmond (to guard against an expected
British attack to seize Richmond through moving up the James or York Rivers). All of the
militia from northern Virginia who came through Richmond during the war, en route to Norfolk
or to the defensive camps east of Richmond, would have marched down Brook Road to its
intersection with Broad Street.

From the colonial period through at least the Revolutionary War and the War of 1812,
Brook Broad was a critical communications and transportation corridor. The chartering of the





Brook Turnpike Company in 1812, to improve Brook Road into northern Henrico County, shows
the economic importance of this corridor.

While the Society of the War of 1812 is focused on preservation and commemoration of
history related to the War of 1812 and its era, we also appreciate the need for historical
preservation and commemoration related to other eras. We applaud the City’s concept of a
statute of Maggie Walker, and hope that the City will continue to erect other statutes of
important figures in Richmond’s history (including a long-overdue statue of President James
Monroe in Monroe Park). However, it is inappropriate to try to honor Maggie Walker by
needlessly destroying a historic street plan. It should be relatively easy for the City to revise its
plan for the intersection and plaza to properly accommodate both an appropriate statute of
Maggie Walker and also preserve the integrity of historic Brook Road.

Sincerely,
Cﬁl (RTESER

Peter E. Broadbent, Jr.
Historian, Society of the War of 1812 in Virginia

cc: Mr. Dennis Fritts
Mr. Stuart Butler
Lt. Col. Myron E. Lyman, Sr.

#1937364
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DEPARTMENT OF
PLaNNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
CommissION OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

To: Members of the City of Richmond Planning Commission
Members of the Urban Design Committee
Members of the Public Art Commission

6 April 2016

Re: Maggie Walker Memorial Plaza, Broad Street Old and Historic District, Urban Design Committee
Conceptual Review

Atits 5 April 2016 Quarterly Meeting, the Commission of Architectural Review ("CAR") considered the
proposed Maggie Walker Memorial Plaza, to be located within the Broad Street Old and Historic District.
The Commission of Architectural Review (CAR) respectfully offers the following recommendations in
recognition of the duties delegated by Council to CAR, which include the charge to “Assist and advise the
city council, the mayor, the chief administrative officer, the planning commission, the board of zoning
appeals, property owners and individuals in matters involving the historic resources relating to appropriate
land use, zoning, and other issues” (Code 1993 § 32-930.0; Ord. No. 2004-360-330, § 1, 12-13-2004). While
this letter provides Council with our comments under the above provision, we believe that this project should
have been presented to CAR for a Certificate of Appropriateness, ot at the very least a location, character,
and extent review.

Recognizing that this is a conceptual, rather than final, review, the following comments are offered with the
understanding that the design remains under development to a certain degree.

Location:

The location selected for the Maggie Walker Memorial Plaza is appropriate. It is located within the Jackson
Ward neighborhood where Ms. Walker lived, built her businesses, and achieved the renown for which she is
justifiably being recognized. The site allows the statue to be widely visible, both to visitors to the site and
passersby on busy Broad Street. We do have some concerns about the site. One of the stated goals of the
project is to create a contemplative space for the memotial, which is a laudable goal. However, the site will be
a busy, noisy one, especially with the creation of a bus rapid transit station adjacent on the south side of
Broad Street. Additionally, it is small without access to bus parking, making it difficult to be visited by school
children, one of the stated goals.

Character:

In assessing the character of the proposed Maggie Walker Memorial Plaza, the CAR’s formally-adopted
Guidelines offer some specific parameters. Two sections of CAR’s “Standards for Site Improvements” offer
the following direction:

1) “Streetscape design includes all design elements located within the public right-of-way that are not
privately owned. Those elements may include, but are not limited to: street lights, traffic and
pedestrian signals, sidewalks and curbs, landscaping, signs and parking lots. When designing





streetscape elements for locations within a City Old and Historic District, particular attention should
be paid to pedestrian scale and character of the District.”

2) “Streetscape elements are the most public aspects of any historic district, and as such they belong to
the community as a whole. Therefore, it is particularly important that these elements support and
reinforce, rather than detract from, the overall historic character of the district. In general, the more
public the site feature, and the more closely located to the front of the site, the more strongly
compatible historic design will be encouraged.”

These two sections specifically encourage development of a pedestrian-oriented streetscape and, because of
the siting of the statue, a compatible historic design. Initial publically-citculated designs placed the statue on a
tall drum, an arrangement more appropriate for a statue to be viewed from a passing motor vehicle rather
than someone on foot. The later revision, which lowets the drum, is much improved. Similatly, reducing the
number of plantings has been an improvement. Successful urban plazas are a combination of simple
hardscapes, not overly complicated with plantings; we note that the revised planting plan remains overly-
complicated, and thereby reduces the monumentality of site. Continued simplification of plaza design,
including removal of planters and further restriction of plantings, would continue to improve the plan. The
currently-proposed elaborate paving pattern has no connection to other designs in the neighborhood and
appears to have been designed not from the perspective of a visiting pedestrian. Materials should be
permanent, (granite, brick, cobbles etc.) and not the tall grasses and planter boxes proposed. This is an utban
plaza, not a suburban park. Successful urban plazas are defined by and united to the buildings that surround
them. This plaza appears to have been designed in isolation, and only later was consideration given to the
surrounding buildings. The site design should be linked to the surrounding buildings by similar materials
(granite, brick, and cast iron) and site elements (lighting and benches). This is especially important in this
instance, as the buildings that define the site were built during Ms. Walker’s lifetime, making the connection
especially significant.

Further recommendations drawn from the CAR Guidelines for site improvements specifically state that
existing granite curbing should be retained whenever possible, including most significantly the curbing that
defines Brook Road. Furthermore, sidewalk design should allow for the installation of appropriate urban
landscaping, and sidewalks and curbs should be built of common building materials found throughout the
District. Generally, simple paving designs are more compatible with the diverse building styles and better
unify the various elements found on streets throughout Old and Historic Districts. The use multiple paving
materials within an area is discouraged, as is the case in the paving pattern proposed. In particular, Brook
Road s not clearly acknowledged in the plan, either by width, depth of road bed or materials. Retention of
the granite curbing and the width and depth of the roadbed are essential. Replacing the paving with an
historically-appropriate paving material such as cobblestones would allow the historic roadbed to remain
visible, while keeping open the possibility of future reversibility. The strategy employed on Adams Street is a
useful model, as the historic road bed and curbing remain in place allowing the road to be clearly recognizes
as what it 1s and, if desired in the future, it would be easy to reverse the closure and open the road to public
access.

The subject of the live oak tree, approximately thirty years old, has become a controversial one. Sec. 30-930.1
defines major plantings as “Major plantings means any substantial existing or proposed plant matetial,
including but not limited to trees or shrubs with trunks greater than three inches in diameter or eight feet in
height and hedgerows exceeding ten feet in length.” To address Sec. 30-930.1 the CAR Guidelines state that
“Mature trees contribute to the character of Old and Historic Districts, provide visual interest, reduce the
negative impacts of parking areas and ease the effects of temperature and wind conditions. Every effort
should be made to preserve and maintain them.” The tree in and of itself is not directly associated with any
historic events, however it is one of the oldest street trees on Broad Street.

CAR letter on proposed Maggie Walker Memorial Plaza
UDC Comments
6 April 2016

... "





Extent:

In closing the block of Brook Road adjacent to the site, this project proposed to close the terminus of one of
oldest roads in the City (Brook Road Turnpike Co., chartered by the General Assembly in February 1812)
which played a significant role in the War of 1812. In evaluating the proposed project under the rubric of
extent, the question moves beyond whether or not the larger site works well, asking whether the monument
requires the larger site to work well. Furthermore, in the proposed design there is no acknowledgement of
the cotrect width of Brook Road or retention of the granite curbing in its current location. While we do not
believe that Brook Road must be closed in order for the monument to be successful, we recommend that the
Planning Commission consider other alternatives, such as the treatment of Adams Street adjacent to the
Jefferson Hotel in which the existing roadbed and cutbs are retained intact. While closed to traffic, the road
remains in occasional use and could, in the future, be easily reopened.

In recent years many streets, especially north-south streets, have been closed in downtown Richmond,
including Virginia Street, Adams Street, Linden Street, 17th Street (approved, though not yet closed), 11t and
12 Streets, Governor’s Street, and Capitol Street. These changes to urban fabric were each evaluated and
judged beneficial individually, but their impact on the City’s grid and traffic flow is cumulative. We have been
closing streets with little consideration of the overall impact upon the urban fabric of Richmond, slowing
eroding an intact grid.

Too often, we begin with interesting, unique places in Richmond, places where the natural and the cultural
interact — such as this site, where the diagonal of Brook Road creates a unique triangular site whete an
attractive, if not historic, tree flourishes. We then remove the unique and interesting elements — in this case
Brook Road and the tree — and replace them with elements of our own design - the statue and the plaza --
and pronounce the places unique. Why can’t we build on what we have, instead of replacing it with
something invented?

In our opinion, there are three significant site qualities that define the site selected for the proposed Maggie
Walker Memorial Plaza which should be appropriately acknowledged. These three site qualities are 1) the
presence of Brook Road, dating to before 1812 and around which the grid of the city grew: 2) the unique
triangular site, which present challenges but, more importantly, opens up a series of provocative site
possibilities based upon its unusual geometry; and 3) the presence of the live oak tree, which creates an
interesting conjunction of human-made and natural site conditions. Unfortunately, none of these three
significant site issues are acknowledged in the design; in fact, all three issues are treated as impediments and
are not developed in the design as presented. Brook Road is awkwardly demarcated in the pavement, mostly
filled with a raised planting bed, and blocked by a granite seat wall at the south end of the site. The unique
triangular site, instead of becoming a springboard for the design of the space, is ignored and an awkward
spiraling ovoid paving pattern is incompletely imposed over the site. Finally, the live oak tree, while certainly
a significant design challenge, is simply removed from the site. We believe that these three site qualities
provide inspiration for the proposed Maggie Walker Memorial Plaza. The design should be of its place and
work within, or at the very least with, these design constraints, not remove them to create something that
does not reflect or reinforce the unique site on which it is built.

Conclusion

We believe that a more successful path towards sustained cultural development in the City of Richmond
begins by reinforcing the existing historic street network and preserving historic buildings, while developing
vacant lots in ways that emphasize the historic character of the neighborhood. Neighborhood density,
compatible design, access, and parking are all critical issues to be addressed. Downtown Richmond has
always been an active urban environment. New development should respond to our city’s unique history,
respect its grid and scale, and protect the historic character of the surrounding historic district.

CAR letter on proposed Maggie Walker Memorial Plaza
UDC Comments
6 April 2016





The Commission of Architectural Review strongly supports the establishment of a memorial to Maggie
Walker, but recommends that development plans include adequate measures to identify and protect the
project site’s significant historic and natural resources. We believe that such a mindful approach is in the best

interest of Richmond residents.
Sincerely,
2 (LG

Bryan Clark Green, Ph.D.
Chair, Commission of Architectural review

CAR letter on proposed Maggie Walker Memorial Plaza
UDC Comments
6 April 2016
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From: Pitts, Marianne G. - PDR

To: Onufer, Kathleen M. - PDR; Thompson, Daniel W. - PDR; Parker, Ellyn - PDR
Cc: "Bryan Green"

Subject: Commission of Architectural Review Comment Letter

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 4:00:37 PM

Attachments: CAR Maggie Walker Comment Letter.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Attached is a comment letter from the Commission of Architectural Review regarding the Maggie
Walker Memorial Plaza design. The Commission would appreciate if you could share this letter with
your Commissioners.

Thank you,
Marianne

Marianne Pitts

Planning and Preservation Division

Department of Planning and Development Review
City Hall, Room 510

900 East Broad Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219-1907

Ph. (804)646-7550

marianne.pitts@richmondgov.com
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March 14, 2016

Via Email

City Attorney Allen L. Jackson

Office of the City Attorney, City of Richmond
900 E. Broad Street, Suite 300

Richmond, VA 23219

Re: Maggie L. Walker Memorial Design
Dear City Attorney Jackson:

I am writing to thank you for the City’s efforts to construct a memorial to
Maggie L. Walker. This is an effort which we strongly support and encourage.
A sensitive design process is important to Historic Richmond, to our
supporters, and to the many residents of the Broad Street Old and Historic
District as well as the residents of the many other Old and Historic Districts,
who as homeowners and taxpayers believe it is important that their investment
be protected. Accordingly, we are writing to note our concern with the
possibility that the design process may not involve review by the City’s
Commission of Architectural Review (“CAR™).

CAR Authority to Review
Historic Richmond strongly believes that a CAR review of the Maggie L.
Walker Memorial not only will positively contribute to the ongoing design
process, but also is required by the City Code. The Maggie L. Walker Memorial
will be located within the boundaries of the “Broad Street Old and Historic
District.” See City Code Section 30-930.5(5). Under Section 30-930.6(a) of the
City Code, CAR approval is required for the construction of any building,
structure, sign or paving in a City Old and Historic District. (Note that
highlighting is added for emphasis.)
Approval required. No building or structure or any exterior portion thereof,
sign or paving shall be constructed, altered, reconstructed, repaired,
restored or demolished within any old and historic district unless the
building or structure or any exterior portion thereof, sign or paving is
approved by the Commission of Architectural Review or, on appeal, by the
City Council, as being architecturally compatible with the buildings,
structures, sites and general character of the old and hlst&rs\lsmct All
such approvals shall be evidenced by a certificate of appropria teness. No
permit to construct, alter, reconstruct, repair, restore or demol
building, structure or site shall be issued by the Commissioner ¢
unless the applicant has first obtained approval of a certific
appropriateness for such work. Section 30-930.6(a) :

Building on history )
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The Maggie L. Walker Memorial site design contemplates structures, signs and
pavings as reflected in the design presented at the February 20, 2016 public
meeting. Moreover, Section 30-930.1 defines “certificate of appropriateness” to
include construction of “sites” which is defined to include parks.
Certificate of appropriateness means the approval statement issued by the
Commission of Architectural Review and signed by its Secretary which
certifies the appropriateness of a particular request for the construction,
alteration, reconstruction, repair, restoration, or demolition of all or a part
of any building, structure or site within an old and historic district and
which is subject to all other permits required by law. Section 30-930.1

Site means any parcel of unimproved property, a parking lot or a park
within an eld and histeric district. Section 30-930.1

The application for a certificate of appropriateness is covered by Section 30-

930.6(b), which provides that applications must include plans for “site

improvements.”
The application for such certificate of appropriateness shall be
accompanied by plans and specifications which shall show the proposed
exterior architectural features of such building or structure, which shall
include but shall not be limited to the design, arrangement, texture,
materials and color proposed to be used in the construction, alteration,
reconstruction, repair, restoration, or demolition of the building or
structure and the type of windows, exterior doors, lights, signs, site
improvements, and other exterior fixtures and appurtenances. Section 30-
930.6(b)

“Site improvements” are defined to include “major plantings.”
Site improvements means structural changes to the grounds of a property,
including the installation or alteration of walls, fences, or structures;
paving; regrading; and the installation or removal of major plantings.
Section 30-930.1

Major plantings means any substantial existing or proposed plant material,
including but not limited to trees or shrubs with trunks greater than three
inches in diameter or eight feet in height and hedgerows exceeding ten feet
in length. Section 30-930.1

Since the City’s own Code provisions regulating CAR specifically require
CAR’s approval for a certificate of appropriateness for such work, the Maggie
L. Walker Memorial design should be reviewed by CAR. This review will be
important for a number of reasons:

e The public strongly endorses an appropriate monument to ﬁ“é“ggiqk
Walker and, consequently, it is important to provide a transparent
public process for the design of such an important historic and cultural

icon.
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e The site selected for the monument is located within a City Old and
Historic District, an area which the City Council, property owners and
the public determined to recognize and to protect as an area with
historic, architectural, cultural and artistic significance to our heritage.

* CAR has a history of reviewing park designs within the boundaries of
City Old and Historic Districts, including, most recently, the designs
for Abner Clay Park in the Jackson Ward Old and Historic District.

e Undercutting CAR’s jurisdiction in this case will encourage others to
ignore CAR’s jurisdiction.

e Circumventing the protections of the Old and Historic Districts
provisions of the City Code would even raise the question of the City’s
own regard for the rule of law. If the City’s disregard for its own laws
is accommodated, the City will have difficulty enforcing its laws on its
citizens.

Comments to Design

Historic Richmond strongly believes that a CAR review of the Maggie L.
Walker Memorial will positively contribute to the ongoing design process
without creating undue delay. In addition, Historic Richmond strongly supports
the addition of a Maggie Walker monument to be placed at the Brook Road
intersection.

For many years, Historic Richmond has had an interest in Broad Street. In
1986, we published the “Broad Street Old and Historic District™ in
collaboration with Richmond Renaissance, the Commission of Architectural
Review, the Virginia Division of Historic Landmarks, and the Urban
Design/Historic Preservation Section of the City of Richmond’s Department of
Planning and Community Development. This publication discussed the unique
history of Broad Street as a commercial center and its wealth of significant
architecture with the aim to bring out the best in the existing architecture of
Broad Street and discourage the introduction of inappropriate designs and
materials

Based on our review of the current design, Historic Richmond believes that the
design could better reflect the historic street grid and the portion of Brook Road
to be closed (the “Historic Roadbed”) in connection with the construction of the
site. Understanding and preserving our historical and architectural character
includes respecting the original street grid. The intersection of Brook Road and
Broad Street is one of the oldest intersections in Richmond an&c;l;-i;tt?v\ghould
continue to “read” as a road. We believe that it is possible to close the Historic
Roadbed to traffic for use by the Memorial while at the same time 3‘1;@11\0r1ng its
historic significance by having it continue to read as a road. But we h@l%@s
can be accomplished in a better manner than currently propose S@eﬁ?ﬁ ally.
we recommend that the design be revised to: L
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¢ Reflect the Historic Roadbed by using an alternate material or color
over the Historic Roadbed such that the alternate material or color will
identify where the road once lay;

e Reflect the Historic Roadbed by lessening or varying the height of the
curb where Brook Road currently intersects with Broad and Adam
Streets;

» Better align vegetation and sidewalks with the current road edges and
avoid “major plantings” such as trees in the Historic Roadbed;

¢ Reduce the number of plantings and vegetation for easier maintenance,
to better address the above points and to allow more space for site
amenities and public enjoyment; and

» Redirect the park benches to face towards monument rather than
towards restaurant tables.

We believe that all of these comments can be addressed within the limitations
of the site, without adversely impacting the artistic freedom of the artist and his
current design of the statue, and without undue delay. Moreover, we believe
that the input derived from CAR’s review, together with that of the Public Art
Commission and the Urban Design Committee, will positively contribute to a
better design for the Memorial.

Thank you for your consideration of these important matters. Please do not
hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,

g;;w*-— e

B. Crump
Executive Director

cc: The Honorable Michelle R. Mosby, City Council President
The Honorable Chris A. Hilbert, City Council Vice President
The Honorable Jonathan T. Baliles
The Honorable Charles R. Samuels
The Honorable Kathy C. Graziano
The Honorable Parker C. Agelasto
The Honorable Ellen F. Robertson
The Honorable Cynthia I. Newbille N
The Honorable Reva M. Trammell ?
Bryan Green, Commission of Architectural Review
Marianne Pitts, Secretary of Commission of Archltectural Rﬁnew
Andrea Almond, Urban Design Commiittee
Kathleen Onufer, Acting Secretary of Urban Design Omnmlttee
Andrew Clark, President Historic Richmond Board of Trﬁstees

Building on history






THE NATIONAL SOCIETY OF THE

SoNs OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION
INSTITUTED JULY 4, 1870

Dr. Carol Patterson April 7, 2016
2505 E. Grace Street
Richmond, VA 23223

Re: Brook Road

Dear Dr. Patterson:

The Virginia Society Sons of the American Revolution supports the preservation of the
historic footprint of Brook Road at its intersection with Broad Street in the City of Richmond.

In late April 1781 Richmond was under a critical threat from the British army, which had just
won the Battle of Petersburg, occupied Petersburg and burned Chesterfield Court House. The
British then pushed on to Manchester, on the south side of the James River, burning tobacco
stored there, in preparation for seizing and potentially burning Richmond, the new state
capitol.

However, the Marquis de Lafayette and 1200 Continental troops reached Richmond on

April 29, 1781. Coming down from Fredericksburg, they entered Richmond on its principal
north-south road, Brook Road, until it ended at Broad Street. With the arrival of the Marquis
de Lafayette, the British began to withdraw from the Richmond area and maneuver towards
the coast, a process that ended with their surrender at Yorktown in the fall of 1781.

The intersection of Brook Road and Broad Street therefore has an important connection to
the American Revolution, and to the history and survival of Richmond.

We urge the City not to destroy that historic intersection, but to preserve it, and to recognize
its connection to the Revolutionary War with an appropriate plaque or marker. We have no
objection to later events or individuals being commemorated at that intersection, but please
do not needlessly destroy or forget Richmond’s Revolutionary War history.

Respectfully,

Edward W. Truslow - President
Ediroaf W Tvwale

Virginia Society

Sons of the American Revolution

110 Moray Firth

Williamsburg, VA 23188
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April 6, 2016



Urban Design Committee

City of Richmond

900 E. Broad Street

Richmond, VA  23219 



RE:   	UDC No. 2016-12: Conceptual Location, Character and Extent review of 

Maggie Walker Memorial Plaza



Dear Members of the Urban Design Committee:



Over the past several months and as recently as today, the Department of Historic Resources has received numerous requests from the public that this agency take a position regarding the various issues related to the proposed Maggie Walker monument. I have declined to weigh in on any issue that falls outside the purview of DHR’s authority or is unrelated to the programs we administer.



I am writing to offer the opinion that the proposed location for the monument at the intersection of Brook Road and Broad Street, which would significantly alter the unusual, character-defining historic street pattern, would diminish the physical integrity, particularly the historic setting, of the Broad Street Commercial Historic District which is listed on both the Virginia Landmarks Register and National Register of Historic Places. I believe this to be the case regardless of the fact that that the plaza design may incorporate references to the historic street. I realize that there are many factors that you must weigh in reaching a recommendation, but the project’s impact to the integrity of the historic district should be fully considered.



Sincerely,

[image: ]

Julie V. Langan

Director
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Brian Grogan, re: National Park Service Cultural Landscape Report

Brook Road is a historic site worthy of the preparation of a formal cultural landscape report
before any decision is made that will irrevocably impact the historic integrity of the
neighborhood. (See attached pdf file) (section below from p. 41)

SITE HISTORY

The site history provides a description of the landscape through every historic period up to the present, and it
identifies and describes the historic context and period(s) of significance associated with the landscape. The

site history documents the physical development of the landscape, focusing on human interaction with, and
modification to, the natural landscape. (See Figures 15 through 19.) It describes the physical character, attributes,
features, and materials (the landscape characteristics and associated features) that contribute to the significance of
the landscape. Other types of historical information, such as stylistic trends, social

history, the history of technology, and cultural history are detailed in the report if they have a direct bearing on the
physical development of the property. This is often the case with vernacular landscapes. The site

history should include the experiences and stories of all individuals associated with the physical development
and use of the landscape, including those who have traditionally been under-represented.

[Bold is my emphasis as this site would of course include Maggie Walker and Jackson Ward not just
the older history of Lafayette, Civil War, etc.]

Recently the site was toured by Catherine Lavoie, Chief of the Historic American Buildings
Survey (HABS) and Paul Dolinsky, Chief of the Historic American Landscapes Survey (HALS),
which are Heritage Documentation programs of the National Park Service. HABS is the oldest
Federal historic preservation program and started in Virginia in 1933.

Ms. Lavoie and Mr. Dolinsky stated that the Brook Road site, the historic fabric of the
surrounding buildings at the intersection of W. Broad Street Brook Road, as well as the
collection of buildings along Brook Road to the north to Leigh Street, in conjunction with the
long cultural, social, and political history of the road, make the site an important historic cultural
landscape to formally document for the HABS and HALS collections at the Library of Congress.

Richmond photographer Brian Grogan, who has a 25 year specialty of photographing for the
HABS and HALS programs, accompanied Ms. Lavoie and Mr. Dolinsky on the tour. He later did
a second tour to assess the site for

the necessary photographic documentation which he will prepare to HABS standards for
photographic documentation which are required for the Library of Congress collection.

Mr. Grogan is the curator of the current exhibition at the Branch Museum of Architecture and
Design on Monument Avenue, "The Historic American Buildings Survey: Documenting
Virginia's Architectural Legacy."

He will be giving a lecture and tour of the exhibit at the museum on April 27 which is open to
the public. The exhibit includes architectural drawings prepared by the Historic American
Buildings Survey since the 1930s to the present day, of great Virginia architecture such as
Monticello and the State Capitol and also such vernacular structures as slave quarters, taverns,
and an organ factory which represent Virginia's architectural legacy.





Brook Road, its collection of buildings, and its cultural history from Lafayette to Maggie Walker
and Jackson Ward, is also a part of Virginia's Architectural Legacy.

Photography + Preservation Associates

2037 Monument Avenue, No.1

Richmond, Virginia 23220

tel  804/303-4020

e-mail  grogan@inreach.com
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residents of the City. The selection process for this all-important group was not publicly
advertised and their qualifications unknown. Please register this objection to an
undemocratic process that as allowed to become racially charged. Good decision are
impossible under such conditions.

Thank you,

Jennie Dotts
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